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Zoe Topham

From: Zoe Topham

Sent: 13 September 2010 14:28

To: John Longman

Subject: West Byfleet- 126 023 - Mrs Seema Mirsa

Hi John

The last update | had on the above was in July, the Defence Solicitors had requested they had access to the
operations in Chesterfield. This was discussed by Andy Winn/ Rod Ismay. | have today spoken-with Andy
Winn and he has informed me that Rod had made a decision to not allow this. Therefore could you please
update me with the latest progress on the case. -

Kind regards

Zoe Topham
Former Agents Debt
Post Office Ltd

Post Office Ltd
No1 Future Walk
2nd Floor West
Chesterfield

S48 1PF

13/09/2010



